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From: Louise Mahoney
To: paul.sanders@dnrm.qld.gov.au; Jeannette Young; CHO ESO; Sophie Dwyer; Penny Hutchinson; CONNOR

Andrew; Chris.Hill@ehp.qld.gov.au
Cc: SLIZANKIEWICZ Veronica; Brian Witherspoon; Christine Castley
Subject: FW: Seeking advice from Oakey IDC
Date: Monday, 9 November 2015 4:19:24 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image004.png
image005.jpg
CTS 26809-15 Incoming.pdf
Letter to Shine 09 11 15.docx

Good Afternoon
 
For your information and advice if necessary: Shine Lawyers has written to the DG of DAF
requesting advice on requirements for vendor declarations for livestock, and what levels of
chemicals would be considered ‘unacceptable’.
 
DAF has drafted a response, and it  is provided for your information and comment if appropriate
at the second attachment.
 
Please provide any feedback direct to Veronica by 12pm tomorrow (Tuesday 10 November).
 
Sophie, I draw  your attention in particular to the reference to the Food Standards Code in
answer to question 3.
 
I anticipate that DAF’s DG brief on this correspondence will indicate the agencies on this
distribution have been consulted.
 
Regards
Louise
 
 
 
Louise Mahoney
A/Director
Social Policy
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
 ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

P 07 3003 9353  
Executive Building, Level 14, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

 
 

From: SLIZANKIEWICZ Veronica [mailto:Veronica.Slizankiewicz@daf.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 9 November 2015 4:07 PM
To: Louise Mahoney <Louise.Mahoney@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Cc: bwitherspoon@safefood.qld.gov.au
Subject: Seeking advice from Oakey IDC
 
Hi Louise,
I have attached a letter we have received from Shine Lawyers, requesting some advice
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Reference:  CTS 26809/15

Mr Peter Shannon

Partner

Shine Lawyers Pty Ltd

PO Box 667

DALBY  QLD 4405

 

Dear Mr Shannon

Thank you for your letter of 5 November 2015 concerning Oakey groundwater contamination in connection with the Army Aviation Centre.

We note the concerns of your clients and provide the following responses to your questions, in the order set out in your letter.

1. [bookmark: _GoBack]National Vendor Declarations are part of an industry program that assures domestic and international markets of food safety and product integrity.  Your clients would need to declare on the form if, in the previous six months, any of the animals have been on a property listed on the Extended Residue Program database or placed under a State Government restriction for chemical residues or contaminants. There are no Queensland agricultural properties with a status on the Extended Residue Program database related to perfluorinated compounds, nor have any been quarantined for perfluorinated compounds. 

2. It is our understanding that:

(a)  the Department of Defence is currently undertaking a human health and ecological risk assessment, which will include the testing of animals and crops that are part of the human food chain; and 

(b) the Department of Defence will inform landholders and residents if it obtains any information from its ongoing investigations which indicates that using groundwater for irrigation of crops and watering livestock should cease. 

In this context, we suggest that you seek further information in relation to this query from the Department of Defence.

3. Under the Stock Act 1915 and Stock Regulation 1988, ‘residue disease’ may occur when a chemical residue is present in the tissues of stock in excess of a concentration stipulated in the Australia New Zealand Food Standards Code, part 1.4, standard 1.4.1. You should undertake your own review of this code (which is publicly available) and make further inquiries as necessary, but it is our understanding that there are no maximum limits set for perfluorinated compounds in this code.

If you require any further information, please contact Veronica Slizankiewicz on telephone 07 46881583 or email veronica.slizankiewicz@daf.qld.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Jack Noye

Director-General

Department of Agriculture and Fisheries

Att/Enc
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Primary Industries Building

80 Ann Street  Brisbane

GPO Box 46  Brisbane

Queensland  4001  Australia

Business Centre  13 25 23
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for landholders.  I have also attached a draft response back.  I would appreciate if you
could forward this onto other IDC members for their input.  Unfortunately I have a very
tight turn around on this.
If I could have any feedback no later than 12pm tomorrow I would appreciate it. Can you
please send this through to the relevant people on my behalf.
 
Veronica Slizankiewicz
a/Manager, Resources and Planning
Regions & Industry Development
Department of Agriculture and Fisheries

203 Tor Street Toowoomba  Queensland  4350
PO Box 102 Toowoomba  Queensland  4350
t: +61 7 4688 1583    m:    
f: +61 7 4688 1199
e: veronica.slizankiewicz@daf.qld.gov.au
w: www.daf.qld.gov.au    Customer Service Centre: 13 25 23
 
 

------------------------------

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There
is no waiver of any confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email
message is prohibited, unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as
possible and delete this message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your
computer system network.

------------------------------

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended
by the author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's
consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for
the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and
may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately
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Page 39 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
s.73 - irrelevant to application
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Greg Jackson

From: Hughes, Rebecca (EPA) <Rebecca.Hughes@sa.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 26 June 2015 2:47 PM

To: Greg Jackson

Subject: RE: Perfluorinated chemical contamination

Hi Greg, 

Please find Joyti’s contact details as discussed. 

Regards, 

Rebecca 

 
Dr Joytishna N Jit  
Research Associate, Best Practice Policy  

 
Cooperative Research Centre for Contamination Assessment and Remediation of the Environment 
Building X | University of Sout                 son Lakes SA 5095 | Australia  
tel +61 8 8302 6264 | mobile                 

www.crccare.com | business card | map | joytishna.jit@crccare.com 
  

 

 

Rebecca Hughes 

Principal Adviser, Site Contamination 
Phone (08) 8204 2066 l Fax (08) 8124 4673 l Mobile 0401 719 952  

Environment Protection Authority 
GPO Box 2607, Adelaide, S.A. 5001, AUSTRALIA  

 

This e-mail, including all attachments, may be confidential or privileged.  Confidentiality or privilege is not waived or 
lost because this e-mail has been sent to you in error.  If you are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure or 
copying of this e-mail is prohibited.  If you have received it in error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-
mail and destroy all copies of this e-mail and any attachments.  All liability for direct and indirect loss arising from this 
e-mail and any attachments is hereby disclaimed to the extent permitted by law 

 

From: Greg Jackson [mailto:Greg.Jackson3@health.qld.gov.au]  

Sent: Monday, 22 June, 2015 2:19 PM 

To: Delaere, Ian (Health); Hughes, Rebecca (EPA) 

Cc: Boyce, Wendy (EPA) 

Subject: RE: Perfluorinated chemical contamination 

 

Ian 

s.73
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Thanks for that. Happy to hear of any info on contamination from these perfluorinated chemicals, especially if 

contamination moved off-site. In our particular case, the groundwater plume with these chemicals moved off the air 

base and towards a town (where some people drank the groundwater untreated) and an abattoir.  

 

Regards 

 

Greg 

 

Greg Jackson PhD 

Director|Water Team 

Health Protection Unit|Chief Health Officer Branch|Health Service and Clinical Innovation Division 

Department of Health| Queensland Government 

Level 1, 15 Butterfield Street, Herston, Brisbane, 4006 | PO Box 2368, Fortitude Valley, 4006 

t. 07 3328 9345 

m.             
f. 07 3328 9354 

e. greg.jackson3@health.qld.gov.au |www.health.qld.gov.au   

 

From: Delaere, Ian (Health) [mailto:Ian.Delaere@sa.gov.au]  

Sent: Monday, 22 June 2015 2:45 PM 
To: Greg Jackson; Hughes, Rebecca (EPA) 

Cc: Boyce, Wendy (EPA) 

Subject: FW: Perfluorinated chemical contamination 

 

Greg, 

 

I have spoken with Rebecca and Wendy at our EPA. 

 

If there is information available from the environment sector they may be able to be of assistance. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Ian 

 

From: Delaere, Ian (Health)  

Sent: Monday, 22 June 2015 11:07 AM 

To: Vickers, Andrew (Health) 
Cc: 'Greg Jackson' 

Subject: RE: Perfluorinated chemical contamination 

 

Greg, 

 

In the groundwater space there has been limited testing in South Australia altho                                 
                                                                             
 
                                                                                                 
                                                       
 
SA Health, to the best of my knowledge has not been involved. 

 

I can try and track down a helpful person from our EPA if this will be of assistance. 

 

Kind regards 

 

I 

 

 

s.73

s.73RTI
 R

el
ea

se

RTI Page No. 41DOH-DL 16/17-042



3

Dr Ian Delaere  |  Manager - Toxicology 

Scientific Services |   

Public Health Services  |  Public Health & Clinical Systems 

SA Health  |  Government of South Australia 

Level 1  |  Citi Centre Building  |  11 Hindmarsh Square  |  Adelaide | SA | 5000 

DX 243  Mail: PO Box 6  | Rundle Mall  |  Adelaide | SA | 5001 

T +61 8 8226 7665 | F +61 8 8226 7102 | M +                 | E  Ian.Delaere@sa.gov.au 

www.health.sa.gov.au 

  
This e-mail may contain confidential information, which also may be legally privileged. Only the intended recipient(s) may access, use, distribute or 

copy this e-mail. If this e-mail is received in error, please inform the sender by return e-mail and delete the original. If there are doubts about the 

validity of this message, please contact the sender by telephone. It is the recipient’s responsibility to check the e-mail and any attached files for 

viruses. 

 

 

 

 

From: Vickers, Andrew (Health)  

Sent: Monday, 22 June 2015 10:44 AM 

To: Delaere, Ian (Health) 
Cc: 'Greg Jackson' 

Subject: FW: Perfluorinated chemical contamination 

 

Hi Ian 

 

This sounds like it may be up your alley. Can you help Greg with his enquiry or direct him to someone who may be 

able to? 

 

Kind regards 

 

Andrew Vickers | Environmental Health Officer 

Public Health Services | Public Health & Clinical Systems  

SA Health | Government of South Australia 

Level 1 |Citi Centre | 11 Hindmarsh Square | Adelaide | SA | 5000 

DX 243 Mail: PO Box 6 | Rundle Mall | Adelaide | SA | 5000 

www.sahealth.sa.gov.au 

tel +61 8 8226 7159  

fax +61 8 8226 7102  

andrew.vickers@sa.gov.au 

This e-mail may contain confidential information, which also may be legally privileged. Only the intended recipient(s) may access, use, distribute or copy this 
e-mail. If this e-mail is received in error, please inform the sender by return e-mail and delete the original. If there are doubts about the validity of this 
message, please contact the sender by telephone. It is the recipient’s responsibility to check the e-mail and any attached files for viruses. 
 

From: Greg Jackson [mailto:Greg.Jackson3@health.qld.gov.au]  
Sent: Friday, 19 June 2015 3:55 PM 

To: Xavier.schobben@nt.gov.au; Lease, Chris (Health); stuart.heggie@dhhs.tas.gov.au; Sophie Dwyer; 

WSMIT@doh.health.nsw.gov.au; lyndell.hudson@act.gov.au; Graeme.gillespie@health.vic.gov.au; 
jim.dodds@health.wa.gov.au 

Cc: Sophie Dwyer; Janet Cumming; Rebecca Richardson; Vickers, Andrew (Health) 
Subject: Perfluorinated chemical contamination 

 

Dear Colleagues, 

 

Sophie Dwyer has asked me to contact all of you to assist with a current issue we are dealing with. Queensland 

Health is assisting the Department of Defence in its investigation of groundwater contamination with perfluorinated 
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chemicals (PFCs) resulting from firefighting training at the Army Aviation Centre at Oakey in southern Queensland 

(http://www.defence.gov.au/id/oakey/).  

 

We are aware that similar PFC contamination has been recorded at other sites around Australia, including Fiskville in 

Victoria (http://www.abc.net.au/news/2015-06-15/water-deliberately-contaminated-at-fiskville-base-inquiry-

hears/6547462), but we would particularly like to know the extent of such issues in other jurisdictions, and whether 

there are any ongoing investigations, such as at Fiskville. The focus of our interest is primarily on off-site impacts 

rather than on-site or occupational health exposures, such as the cancers that have been associated with the fire 

station at Success (a suburb of Perth) or the Monash Firefighters Health Study. 

 

There is some urgency associated with our enquiries on this issue so I would be very grateful if you could inform us, 

by phone or email, of any information you hold, which you are able to share with us. 

 

Thank you very much (in advance) for your assistance in this matter.  

 

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

 

******************************************************************************** 

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it 

and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in error. 

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The information contained in this email, including any attachment sent 

with it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to health service matters. 

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to immediately notify the sender by telephone collect on Australia +61 1800 

198 175 or by return email. You should also delete this email, and any copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard copies produced. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or 

publication of this email is also prohibited. 

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious software, Queensland Health does not accept responsibility for the 
consequences if any person's computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer 

programme or code that may occur as a consequence of receiving this email. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government. 
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QUEENSLAND GOVERNMENT PERFLUORINATED FIRE-FIGHTING FOAM 
INTERDEPARTMENTAL COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
Tuesday, 23 August 2016 (10.00 – 11.30am) 

Level 4 (Room 4.19), 100 George Street, Brisbane 
 

MINUTES 

Attendees  

Adrian Jeffreys, Executive Director, DPC (Chair) 
Sophie Dwyer, Executive Director, Health Protection Branch, QH 
Suzanne Huxley, Senior Medical Officer, Health Protection Branch, QH 
Andrew Connor, Executive Director, Industry, Development and South Queensland Compliance, EHP  
Chris Hill, Director, Industry, Development and South Queensland Compliance, EHP 
Paul Sanders, Regional Manager Water Services, NRM 
Don Bletchley, Chief Transport Network Security, TMR 
Richard Routley, Regional Director, South Queensland, DAF  
Drew Ellem, Assistant Under Treasurer, QT 
 
Apologies 
Elton Miller, Executive Director, Regions and Industry Development, DAF 
 
Observers 
Veronica Slizankiewicz, Manager, Resources and Planning, DAF 
Susan Porchun, Principal Policy Officer, DAF 
 
 

Item Discussion Action 

2. Minutes from 9 August 2016 
 

 Approved 
 

3. Defence environmental 
investigation and identification 
– next steps 
 

• IDC response to Defence letter of 19 July 
2016 – Defence to design a management 
plan consisting of four primary objectives: 
1. minimise further exposure so that 

PFAS levels in the community return 
to background levels 

2. manage community concerns 
regarding declining land values, 
reduced amenity and historical 
exposure 

3. remediate existing contamination 
4. prevent future contamination 

including use of contaminated 
ground water and newer fire-fighting 
foams. 

 

• IDC chair finalised and emailed 
response to Defence on 31 August 
2016.  
 

7. Communication working 
group - web content and key 
messages for next Oakey 
information session 

• Andrew Connor to circulate draft website 
information to IDC for approval 

• PFFF information pages available via 
Qld government website 
 

Other business •                                      
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